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From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Fri Jan 9 14:42:12 1998
Received: (from slist@localhost)

by fp-l.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id OAA23558;

Fri, 9 Jan 1998 14:28:50 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Fri, 9 Jan 1998 14:28:50 -0800 (PST)
Message-ID: <008f01bdld50500b467d0050£5466cf@tony-pii>
From: "Tony Romeyn" <irl@irl.bc.ca>

To: "Audrey J. Burba" <aburba@mail.win.org>
Cc: "Romine Family" <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: Re: Martin Romine
Date: Fri, 9 Jan 1998 14:43:17 -0800
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="1is0-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 4.72.2106.4
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V4.72.2106.4
Resent-Message-ID: <"GKaI9D.A.4vF.hSqt0"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/466
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com
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Audrey,

Glad I could help. I can't answer your further questions as this chart is
all new to me.

No further cost to you Audrey. In fact I had about six requests, which is
no problem for me. I will tear up the checks from the few of you who paid
me. The information that is coming from all of you is of great interest and
worth every penny.

My own research will mostly be in Holland, where my roots are. Through
several searches in online data banks and dutch phone books I found about
about 300 Romeyn/Romeijn/Romijn/Romein living and dead in Holland. Slowly I
hope to make contact with some of them and begin to put the pieces together.

I know that most of you are researching your Romine roots in the USA. If
any of you are interested in being kept up to date on
Romeyn/Romeijn/Romijn/Romein families in Holland, I will set up an e-mail
distribution and send you as much as I find.

OR, do you want it sent through the ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com family page.
PLEASE LET ME KNOW WHICH WAY.

Tony Romeyn

tony@mag-net.com

————— Original Message----—-

From: Audrey J. Burba <aburba@mail.win.org>

To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Date: Thursday, January 08, 1998 3:09 PM

Subject: Martin Romine

>Hello, this message is for Tom Romeyn.Thank you for the chart.Give me your
>address and I will send you what I owe you.

>Do you know if the Elizabeth that is the daughter of the Martin in the far
>left,bottom of the page,was born in Meigs county Tn.in the mid-1850's?If
>so these are the ones I am looking for.My G-G-Grandfather was Martin
>Romine/Romaine (I've seen it spelled both ways in my grandmothers line)he
>had and Elizabeth who married an A.B.Childress, supposedly they moved to
>Ky.His oldest son was Thomas,I am not sure who he married.His second son
>was Hiram Douglas Romine (my G-Grandfather),he married a Martha
>Davis/Davidson( we aren't sure of the last name),they had:Addie Bell
>Romine (my grandmother)she married a Marion Dallas Driver.They also had
>Dora Romine,she married Thomas Driver,and a Allie May Romine that married
>Joshua Driver.They were all brothers.

>If this is who I am looking for I want to thank you.We have looked for
>years and couldn't find them.At least this gives me a lead on who and
>where to look.I hope this proves to be my grandmothers line.

>

>
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